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FILED 5/28/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 03958-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Telimize LLC 

212 E 22nd Street, Suite 10003, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82001 

05/28/2025 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Attn: Mr. Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Gerald Gunter Building 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Telimize’s 30-day notice of intent to secure numbering resources in Florida; replacement of DN 
03897-2025 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

This letter replaces originally filed DN 03897-2025 in its entirety for the purpose of correcting (1) addressing of the letter 

to the Commission Clerk and (2) providing a form of electronic signature in accordance with the Commission's 

requirements. 

Pursuant to the Federal Communications Commission’s FCC 15-70 Order, allowing interconnected VoIP providers to 

obtain resources directly from the North American Numbering Plan Administrator and/or the Pooling Administrator, 

Telimize LLC hereby notifies this Commission of its intent to request the resources identified below (or in attached). We 

are providing this notice at least 30 days prior to requesting numbers from the Numbering Administrators. 1

Applicant’s 
IPES OCN 

NPA Rate Center Initial/Gro 
wth for 
the Rate 
Center 

Quantity of 
Thousands-

Blocks 
requesting in 

the Rate Center 

Quantity of 
CO Codes 

requesting in 
the Rate 
Center2

053 L 850 PANAMACITY Initial 5 1 

053 L 850 BRISTOL Initial 5 1 

053 L 863 MULBERRY Initial 5 1 

053 L 830 INDIANLAKE Initial 5 1 

1 47 CFR§ 52.15 (g)(3). 

2 This number may not account for CO Codes when Pool Replenishment is needed. 



In addition, below is our regulatory and numbering contact information as required3: 

Regulatory Representative 

Name: Grantham Hamm 

Address: 212 E 22nd Street, Suite 10003, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82001 

E-mail: grantham@telimize.com 

Phone: 707-371-6927 

Numbering Representative 

Name: Grantham Hamm 

Address: 212 E 22nd Street, Suite 10003, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82001 

E-mail: grantham@telimize.com 

Phone: 707-371-6927 

Further, we understand that we must provide any changes to the contact information within thirty (30) days. 

Grantham Hamm 
Telimize LLC 

3 47 CFR§ 52.15 (g)(3) (iv). 


